NPL.0138.0002.7545

From: Georgina_WeIIs-Staff/NSWPoIice

To: Zdenka Vaughan JEESt=f/NSWPolice; Zdenka Vaughan_staff{NSWPolice
Subject: Re: Fw: UPDATED: Media release re: Scott Johnson Inquest

Date: Monday, 13 April 2015 12:51:05

Copy that, sorry Zdenka.

Georgie Wells

Media Supervisor, State Crime Command
NSW Police Force

Phone:

Mobile: I

Zdenka Vaughan---13/04/2015 12:49:32---Hi Georgie, Hope you're well. Can you please include me in
your emails.

From: Zdenka Vaughan Staff/NSWPolice

To: Georgina Wells Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice
Date: 13/04/2015 12:49

Subject: Fw: UPDATED: Media release re: Scott Johnson Inquest

Hi Georgie,
Hope you're well.

Can you please include me in your emails.
Thanks, Z

Zdenka Vaughan

Public Affairs Branch | Executive Media Advisor
Police Executive Office | Level 14 1 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000
Phone: I I A= I otile:

Email: I | A/, PoIIcé. 15w gov.au
————— Forwarded by Zdenka Vaughan Il Staf/NSWPolice on 13/04/2015 12:48 -----

From: Strath Gordor_Slaf‘f/NSWPoIice

To: Zdenka Vaughan IS taf/NSWPolice @NSWPolice
Date: 13/04/2015 12:41

Subject: Fw: UPDATED: Media release re: Scott Johnson Inquest

fyi
Strath Gordon

Director - Public Affairs [NSW P F  |Ph: [ N |
Emet I 1Mob: I

201 Elizabeth St SYDNEY 2000
Website: www.police.nsw.gov.au

----- Forwarded by Strath Gordor/ R Staf/NSWPolice on 13/04/2015 12:41 ----

From: Georgina WWStaﬁ/NSWPoIice

To: Michael Willing taff/NSWPolice, Pamela S Young IS af/NSWPolice @NSWPolice

Cc: Blake Clifton IR StaffNSWPolice@NSWPolice, John Kerlatec/ Il Staff/NSWPolice, Kenneth
Finch I Staff/NSWPolice, Strath Gordon /I Staff/NSWPolice

Date: 13/04/2015 12:30

Subject: UPDATED: Media release re: Scott Johnson Inquest

Resending due to an error with an email address the first time. If replying, please ensure you respond to this
one so all recipients can be included.

Georgie Wells



NPL.0138.0002.7546

Media Supervisor, State Crime Command
NSW Police Force

Phone: I
Mobile: [N

Georgina Wells---13/04/2015 12:29:01---Mick, Pam, Please see media release on the Inquest as
requested below for your review.

From: Georgina Wells NS 2 1/NSWPolice

To: Michael Willing Staff/NSWPolice, Pam Young

Cc: Kenneth Finch StafffNSWPolice, John Kerlatec/lStaff/NSWPolice, Blake
clifto NN StafiNSWPolice@NSWPolice, Strath Gordon/ IS tafi/NSWPolice
Date: 13/04/2015 12:29 -

Subject: Media release re: Scott Johnson Inquest

Mick, Pam,
Please see media release on the Inquest as requested below for your review.

Kind regards,

Georgie Wells

Media Supervisor, State Crime Command
NSW Police Force

Phone:

Mobile: |GG
Third inquest into the death of Scott Johnson

welcomed by police
Issued at xxm, Monday 13 April 2015

Police have welcomed today's decision by the NSW Coroner to hold a third inquest into
the death of Scott Johnson.

Mr Johnson’s body was found at the base of Manly’s North Head on 10 December 1988.
At the time of his death, Scott was 27 years old.

An inquest in 1989 found Scott had committed suicide, with a second inquest in June 2012
returning an open finding.

Since then, the Homicide Squad has conducted an extensive investigation into Mr
Johnson’s death under Strike Force Macnamir.

In March 2014, the Homicide Squad wrote to the Coroner seeking further examination of
the case in light of that investigation.

A directions hearing was held today, with the Coroner deciding a third inquest will be held.
A 445-page statement relating to Strike Force Macnamir was submitted to the Coroner

ahead of the directions hearing and police welcome that information being scrutinised in
the upcoming inquest.



